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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Marshall Kornegay House, a large, transitional, Federal-Greek Revival dwelling,
was built about 1835 for Kormegay, a prominent area planter. The two-and-a-half
story frame house, the most substantial of the older structures in the northeast
corner of the county, exhibits a vigorous late-Federal interior and one of the
county's few chimneys with patterned brickwork. The house was sympathetically
renovated as a residence in 1980-81.

Beneath a gable roof this hall-and-parlor plan house presents a four-bay-by-three-bay
main block with a one-story, two-room ell and other one-story additions at the

rear northeast. The walls are covered with beaded weatherboard and the roof is covered
with standing seam metal. An exterior end American bond (5:1) chimney with inverted
"y" - shaped patterned brickwork at the shoulders and replacement caps stand off
center at each gable end. The small rear rooms of the main block have neither a
chimney or a window on the gable end. A ca 1920 replacement porch of tapered

pillars on brick pedestals wrap across the front and along the east elevation with the
porch's shed roof being incorporated into the roof of the rear ell. Only a few
windows on the southwest and rear retain their original sash, nine-over-nine on the
first floor and six-over-six on the second. The rest are replacement four-over-

four sash with a simple two-part surround and false, decorative shutters. A single,
original, four-over-four window gives illumination to the attic from the upper gable.

The house's hall-and-parlor plan, with the hall on the southwest and the parlor on

the northeast, was altered during the ca. 1920 remodeling with a new wall to

create a central hall, from which the enclosed stairs rise from the rear to the second
floor parlor, where they have a slender, square spindle railing; another enclosed
flight of stairs leads to the unfinished attic. The interior is plastered throughout,
except in the downstairs parlor which is sheathed with vertical boarding. A

three-part Federal mantel with an altered, brick lined fire box is the parlor's
dominant feature. The original hall room has an elaborate molded plaster cornice,
which remains in the new center hall as well, and a floral-motif plaster ceiling
medallion which was originally in the center of the room but is now off-center due

to the alteration of the floor plan. A large, elaborate, three-part Federal mantel

is also in the original hall, whose fire box has again been unfortunately renovated
with a 1981 brick interior and edge. Both hall and parlor have a paneled wainscot
with molded chair rail, fluted door and window surrounds with corner blocks and 'a
handsome six-panel door between them. To the rear of the hall and parlor are a pair
of shed rooms flanking a porch incorporated into the main block. These were originally
plastered with chair rail, baseboard and similar surrounds. These rooms have been

converted into bath/closet, bedroom, and hall/closet; the center porch has been enclosed.

The vacant, as yet unrenovated second floor also follows a hall-and-parlor plan with

a trio of small rooms across the rear. All are plastered with baseboard, chair rail
and clothing-hanging rail.. These rooms also have the fluted/cormerblock surrounds with
a dark stain instead. of being painted white as downstairs. Upstairs mantels are
traditional Greek Revival ones with fluted pilasters and a wide frieze. The west
mantel is quite large and handsome. Upstairs doors are also six and four panels.
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The much enlarged rear ell on the northern corner contains the renovated kitchen,
dining, family, bath, and utility rooms. Before renovation, the present utility
room sheltered the water pump.

Nearby to the west is the Kornegay family cemetery. There are no remains of any
of the outbuildings which at one time, according to neighbors, included a cotton
gin, blacksmith shop, and several slave cabins, in addition to the necessary
complement of cribs, barns, and stables. The Kornegay House, prominately situated
at the curve of the road, is shaded by a pleasant pecan grove.

There are three contributing elements to the nomination of the Marshall Kornegay House:
the house itself, the cemetery, and the collective sites of various outbuildings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest of the older structures in the northeast corner of the county, the
Marshall Kornegay House and Cemetery is a handsome transitional Federal-Greek

Revival plantation house. Built around 1835 for Marshall Kornegay (1812-1859),

a prominent area planter, the exterior exhibits one of the county's few chimneys with
patterned brickwork. The hall-and-parlor plan house also features exuberant Federal
mantels and some of the few surviving examples of plaster ceiling medallions and
cornices in the county. The property was acquired in 1919 by Leon Royal Grimes
(1867-1978) . He undertook renovations to update the house, primarily the construction
of the present porch and rear ell and the replacement of the original window sash.
After standing vacant for several years following Grime's death, the house lot was
acquired by his nephew, Urban Faber Grimes, who had undertaken a complete restoration/
renovation of the first floor rooms, with plans to eventually restore the second
floor. The handsome house, sitting at a prominent site at the bend of SR 1725, is

shaded by a substantial pecan grove.

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT

A. The house is indicative of and associated with the development of exclusively
rural, agricultural northeast Sampson County in the decades prior to the Civil War.

C. As one of the finest tramsitional Federal-Greek Revival houses in the county,
the Marshall Kornegay house is a prime example of the blending of these architectural
elements. Especially notable is the interior ceiling plasterwork, one of the
few extant examples of such ornamental detailing in Sampson County.

D. A number of sites of structures associated with the house are included in the nomina-
tion and are likely to yield information concerning the history of agricultural
prectices in rural Sampson County during the 19th and 20th centuries.



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

The Marshall Kornegay House is located in northeast Sampson County, near the community
of Suttontown. The house was built around 1835 and was the centerpiece of one of the

area's largest antebellum plantations.

Marshall Kornegay was born in 1812, the son of Jacob and Elizabeth Kornegay. He was
descended from a line of prominent Wayne County planters. In the middle 1830s, Kornegay
married Catherine Cogdell and shortly thereafter built a large two-story house about ten
miles from Suttonville, in present-day Piney Grove township. The 1850 census shows that
Kornegay owned a substantial plantation, with 30 slaves and 1,800 acres. His real
estate was valued at $7,500 and his livestock at $1,340. Included in his livestock were
200 swine and 40 sheep. Kornegay grew 2,000 bushels of corn, 4 bales of cotton (1,600
pounds), 600 bushels of sweet potatoes and lesser amounts of wheat, rye, peas, beans,
and Irish potatoes.

Kornegay died in 1853, at the relatively young age of forty. His widow continued
operating the plantation. Farm production in 1860 was down slightly from 1850 levels
in most areas, although the farm did produce 12 bales of cotton (4,800 pounds),
relatively high figure for antebellum Sampson County. Mr52 Kornegay never remarried
and continued living at the house until her death in 1885.

Marshall and Catherine Kornegay had seven children. The house eventually became the
property of the youngest of the seven, David Marshall Kornegay (1851-1928). He married
Sallie King about 1873 and they had ten children. David Marshall continued to farm

and also raised thoroughbred horses.

The Kornegay house left the family in 1919 when Leon Royal Grimes purchased it and 76%
acres for $8,000. Grimes renovated the house, which he lived in until his death in
1978. The house tract is presently owned by his nephew Urban Faber Grimes. The re-
mainder of the property is owned by Mrs. Peggy Cottle.

The Kornegay house is an unusually fine example of the prosperous antebellum planter
class in Sampson County. Its importance is enhanced by the nearby location of the
Kornegay family cemetery which contains the graves of Marshall and Catherine Kornegay,
among others. The cemetery is located on the property owned by Mrs. Cottle.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property to be nominated includes the plots owned by Urban Faber Grimes (5.1 acres
containing the cemetery) as shown on the Map of the Division of the L. R. Grimes Estate,
registered in the Sampson County Register of Deeds Office, Plat Book 14, Page 36. Total
acreage - 46.65 acres. A copy of the map is attached. )
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Notes

lOscar M. Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County, North Carolina (Winston-
Salem: Hunter Publishing Company for the Sampson County Historical Society, 1983),
468-469, hereinafter cited as Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County; Seventh
Census of the United States, 1850, Sampson County, North Carolina, Agricultural

Schedule, Slave Schedule.

2Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County, 468-469; Eighth Census of the
1860, Sampson County, North Carolina, Agricultural Schedule, Slave

United States,
Schedule.

3Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County, 468-469

4Sampson County Deed Book 327, p. 133; Book 951, p. 673.
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